
From: Jason Roberts
To: Jae Lim
Subject: FW: SES-LIC-20200225-00202; call sign: E200691
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Jae:
 
Elizabeth forwarded me the email below and I apologize for the error as this is an application for a
temporary fixed earth station, not fixed. Let me know what you may need from me to correct the
error.  Thank you!
 
 
 
Jason Roberts
Assistant General Counsel
Nexstar Broadcasting, Inc.
303 E Wacker Drive, Suite 1700
Chicago, IL 60601
(312) 222-3894 – Phone
jasroberts@nexstar.tv
NASDAQ: NXST

 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of Nexstar Broadcasting, Inc., are confidential, and are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this email is addressed and/or as indicated in the applicable file. If you
are not one of the named recipient(s) or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.
 
 
 
 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 10:12 AM
To: Elizabeth Ryder <eryder@nexstar.tv>
Subject: SES-LIC-20200225-00202; call sign: E200691
 
Hi Elizabeth Ryder,
 
I hope you and your family are safe and well.
 
I’m working on your LIC application and have a quick question for you.
 
On your form 312 you said this is a fixed earth station.
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Is this a temporary fixed earth station (https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?
SID=06b789793c3a5a552f0a7bcfd6f03bd0&mc=true&node=pt47.2.25&rgn=div5#se47.2.25_1277)?
 
Please confirm.
 
Thanks.
 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
 
 

CAUTION: This message was sent from outside the Nexstar organization. Please do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
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